

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KIM MARSHALL9F5]
Sent: 2017-02-07 11:11:11 AM
To: Picard, Michel [mpicard@kpmg.ca]
Subject: Re: Draft GBE and control analyses

I have to bring up that my ceo again questioned whether the government's ability to direct us to do certain work impacted control?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Picard, Michel
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2017 11:08 AM
To: Kim Marshall; Nelms, Scott (ENERGY)
Cc: Ouellette, Lois A; Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Draft GBE and control analyses

See my track changes

From: Kim Marshall [mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 9:35 AM
To: Nelms, Scott (ENERGY) <Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca>
Cc: Picard, Michel <mpicard@kpmg.ca>; Ouellette, Lois A <louellette@kpmg.ca>; Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Draft GBE and control analyses

My only comment is whether we need to characterize the smoothing as a "service".

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 7, 2017, at 9:14 AM, Nelms, Scott (ENERGY) <Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca> wrote:

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Michel,

I pulled together the attached table based on your GBE analysis. I would like to insert into the latest version of our presentation. Can you take a look and let me know if this makes sense? In particular take a look at the red text, as those are my additions. Please add or change as needed.

Thanks,
Scott

From: Picard, Michel [mailto:mpicard@kpmg.ca]
Sent: February 5, 2017 8:22 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Nelms, Scott (ENERGY)
Cc: Kim Marshall; Ouellette, Lois A
Subject: Draft GBE and control analyses

All,

Please find enclosed the first draft GBE and control analyses for IESO for your review and comments.

Michel Picard, CPA, CA

Partner, Accounting Advisory Services

KPMG LLP

333 Bay Street, Suite 4600
Toronto, Ontario, M5H 2S5
T 416 777 8414
M 416 560 2569
mpicard@kpmg.ca
[LinkedIn](#)

This email was sent to you by **KPMG** (<http://info.kpmg.ca>). To sign up to receive event invitations and other communications from us (we have some informative publications that may be of interest to you), or to stop receiving electronic messages sent by KPMG, visit the **KPMG Online Subscription Centre** (<http://subscribe.kpmg.ca>).

At KPMG we are passionate about earning your trust and building a long-term relationship through service excellence. This extends to our communications with you.

Our lawyers have recommended that we provide certain disclaimer language with our messages. Rather than including them here, we're drawing your attention to the following links where the full legal wording appears.

- [Disclaimer concerning confidential and privileged information/unintended recipient \(http://disclaimer.kpmg.ca\)](http://disclaimer.kpmg.ca).
- [Disclaimer concerning tax advice \(http://taxdisclaimer.kpmg.ca\)](http://taxdisclaimer.kpmg.ca).

If you are unable to access the links above, please cut and paste the URL that follows the link into your browser.

<IESO Accounting Characteristics.docx>

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files

transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.